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From: Tim Carroll
To: Jennifer Christy
Subject: Fwd: HEARING on proposed changes to Net Metering Credit values: Wednesday!!!!
Date: Friday, August 04, 2017 12:47:36 PM


Town of Chilmark 508-645-2101


Begin forwarded message:


From: Liz Argo <largo@cvecinc.org>
Date: August 3, 2017 at 11:04:05 AM PDT
To: David Gardner <dgardner@provincetown-ma.gov>, David Panagore
<dpanagore@provincetown-ma.gov>, John Kelly <jkelly@town.orleans.ma.us>,
Michael Embury <membury@brewster-ma.gov>, Jill Goldsmith
<jgoldsmith@chatham-ma.gov>, "esullivan@town.dennis.ma.us"
<esullivan@town.dennis.ma.us>, "woodburyc@dy-regional.k12.ma.us"
<woodburyc@dy-regional.k12.ma.us>, "Carpenter, Scott"
<scarpenter@monomoy.edu>, Jack Yunits Jr
<jack.yunits@barnstablecounty.org>, "Martina Thornton, Dukes County
Manager" <manager@dukescounty.org>, "Austin Brandt"
<austin.brandt@capelightcompact.org>, "Beebe, Jacqui" <jbeebe@eastham-
ma.gov>, BFDWaterSupt <BFDWaterSupt@comcast.net>, "Ells, Mark"
<Mark.Ells@town.barnstable.ma.us>, "dknapik@yarmouth.ma.us"
<dknapik@yarmouth.ma.us>, "gdunham@townofsandwich.net"
<gdunham@townofsandwich.net>, Christopher Clark
<cclark@town.harwich.ma.us>, "townmanager@falmouthmass.us"
<townmanager@falmouthmass.us>, John Grande <jgrande@tisburyma.gov>, Jen
Rand <townadmin@westtisbury-ma.gov>, "Robert Whritenour"
<rwhritenour@oakbluffsma.gov>, "'Tim Carroll (execsec@chilmarkma.gov)'"
<execsec@chilmarkma.gov>, Pam Dolby <pdolby@edgartown-ma.us>,
"Guerino, Thomas" <TGuerino@townofbourne.com>, "Sprague, Judith"
<JSprague@commfiredistrict.com>, 'Christopher Wiseman'
<cotuitwater@verizon.net>, Tim Famulare <tfamulare@provincetown-ma.gov>,
"Lambros, Lance (SEN)" <Lance.Lambros@masenate.gov>, Bert Jackson
<bert@cctechcouncil.org>
Cc: Provincetown REC <rrec02657@gmail.com>, Ron Collins
<rcollins@town.orleans.ma.us>, Chuck Hanson <chuckhansoncc@gmail.com>,
"johnhscott@comcast.net" <johnhscott@comcast.net>, Terry Whalen
<twhalen@chatham-ma.gov>, Greg Rounseville
<grounseville@town.dennis.ma.us>, Sandra Cashen <cashens@dy-
regional.k12.ma.us>, "Isernio, Kathleen" <kisernio@monomoy.edu>, 'Leo
Cakouones' <lcakounes@barnstablecounty.org>, John Alley
<alleys@vineyard.net>, Joe Bayne <joebayne@comcast.net>, "McLaughlin,
Charles" <Charles.McLaughlin@town.barnstable.ma.us>, Steve Gavin
<slgavin@comcast.net>, Larry Cole <coleslawone@yahoo.com>, Lee-Gray Boze
<leegray@gmail.com>, "iseau235@aol.com" <iseau235@aol.com>, Richard
Toole <richardtoole@hotmail.com>, Rob Hannemann
<rhannemann@comcast.net>, "J Douglas Murphy Gmail"
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<murphlaw@gmail.com>, Karen Loura <klarea41@gmail.com>, "Maggie
Downey" <mdowney@capelightcompact.org>, Provincetown REC
<rrec02657@gmail.com>, Kirk Metell <kmetell@tisburyma.gov>, Ann Crook
<ACrook@mvyairport.com>, Paul Gromer <pgromer@peregrinegroup.com>,
"Brian Carlson" <Brian.Carlson@wellfleet-ma.gov>, Dick Elkin
<dickelkin@gmail.com>, "conradt@nausetschools.org"
<conradt@nausetschools.org>, Robert Troy <rst@troywallassociates.com>
Subject: RE: HEARING on proposed changes to Net Metering Credit values:
Wednesday!!!!


Hello All,
 
The hearing last night was very effective. The evening started with great testimony in
the form of a letter from the Cape Delegation, followed by strong individual testimony
from Rep. Randy Hunt, Senator Julian Cyr and Rep. Timothy  Whelan.
 
After that, the DPU heard from the AG’s office. The AG is calling for a decrease in
Eversource rates, never mind decrying the raise proposed by Eversource.
 
Then town officials from Tisbury, West Tisbury, Chatham,  Barnstable County, Bourne,
Harwich, Provincetown, Barnstable, and Yarmouth took the podium, identifying the
specific effects on their towns and counties’ services and tax base if the DPU allows
Eversource to slash the value in the Net Metering Credits.
 
While Edgartown and Orleans could not attend,  CVEC has collected letters from these
towns as well.
 
CVEC will rely on the testimonies you have all provided as we make our case against
the Net Metering Credit devaluation. We ask remaining members and participants to
provide their individual testimony too! All testimony should be in the form of a letter
on letterhead addressed to:
 


Mark D. Marini, Secretary
Department of Public Utilities
1 South Station
5th Floor
Boston, MA  02110


Please send your letters to CVEC. To be included in CVEC’s case, the deadline for
your written testimony is next Thursday at the end of business.  Friday morning CVEC
will submit its testimony on your behalf. The letters you submit to CVEC will make our
case.  Without testimony from those affected, CVEC hasn’t much of a case. We can
only preserve the value of Net Metering Credits if we have your testimony.
 
Thank You,
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Liz
 
Liz Argo
Manager, Programs & Administration


Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.
23H2 White’s Path, Suite 2
South Yarmouth, MA 02664
774-722-1812 (cell)
 


From: Liz Argo 
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 12:23 PM
To: 'David Gardner' <dgardner@provincetown-ma.gov>; 'David Panagore'
<dpanagore@provincetown-ma.gov>; 'John Kelly' <jkelly@town.orleans.ma.us>;
'Michael Embury' <membury@brewster-ma.gov>; 'Jill Goldsmith'
<jgoldsmith@chatham-ma.gov>; 'esullivan@town.dennis.ma.us'
<esullivan@town.dennis.ma.us>; 'woodburyc@dy-regional.k12.ma.us'
<woodburyc@dy-regional.k12.ma.us>; 'Carpenter, Scott'
<scarpenter@monomoy.edu>; 'Jack Yunits Jr' <jack.yunits@barnstablecounty.org>;
'Martina Thornton, Dukes County Manager' <manager@dukescounty.org>; 'Austin
Brandt' <austin.brandt@capelightcompact.org>; 'Beebe, Jacqui' <jbeebe@eastham-
ma.gov>; 'BFDWaterSupt' <BFDWaterSupt@comcast.net>; 'Ells, Mark'
<Mark.Ells@town.barnstable.ma.us>; 'dknapik@yarmouth.ma.us'
<dknapik@yarmouth.ma.us>; 'gdunham@townofsandwich.net'
<gdunham@townofsandwich.net>; 'Christopher Clark' <cclark@town.harwich.ma.us>;
'townmanager@falmouthmass.us' <townmanager@falmouthmass.us>; 'John Grande'
<jgrande@tisburyma.gov>; Jen Rand <townadmin@westtisbury-ma.gov>; 'Robert
Whritenour' <rwhritenour@oakbluffsma.gov>; 'Tim Carroll
(execsec@chilmarkma.gov)' <execsec@chilmarkma.gov>; 'Pam Dolby'
<pdolby@edgartown-ma.us>; 'Guerino, Thomas' <TGuerino@townofbourne.com>;
'Sprague, Judith' <JSprague@commfiredistrict.com>; 'Christopher Wiseman'
<cotuitwater@verizon.net>; Tim Famulare <tfamulare@provincetown-ma.gov>;
'Lambros, Lance (SEN)' <Lance.Lambros@masenate.gov>; 'Bert Jackson'
<bert@cctechcouncil.org>
Cc: Provincetown REC <rrec02657@gmail.com>; 'Ron Collins'
<rcollins@town.orleans.ma.us>; 'Chuck Hanson' <chuckhansoncc@gmail.com>;
'johnhscott@comcast.net' <johnhscott@comcast.net>; 'Terry Whalen'
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<twhalen@chatham-ma.gov>; 'Greg Rounseville' <grounseville@town.dennis.ma.us>;
'Sandra Cashen' <cashens@dy-regional.k12.ma.us>; 'Isernio, Kathleen'
<kisernio@monomoy.edu>; 'Leo Cakouones' <lcakounes@barnstablecounty.org>;
'John Alley' <alleys@vineyard.net>; 'Joe Bayne' <joebayne@comcast.net>;
'McLaughlin, Charles' <Charles.McLaughlin@town.barnstable.ma.us>; 'Steve Gavin'
<slgavin@comcast.net>; 'Larry Cole' <coleslawone@yahoo.com>; Lee-Gray Boze
<leegray@gmail.com>; 'iseau235@aol.com' <iseau235@aol.com>; 'Richard Toole'
<richardtoole@hotmail.com>; Rob Hannemann <rhannemann@comcast.net>; 'J
Douglas Murphy Gmail' <murphlaw@gmail.com>; 'Karen Loura'
<klarea41@gmail.com>; 'Maggie Downey' <mdowney@capelightcompact.org>;
Provincetown REC <rrec02657@gmail.com>; 'Kirk Metell' <kmetell@tisburyma.gov>;
'Ann Crook' <ACrook@mvyairport.com>; 'Paul Gromer'
<pgromer@peregrinegroup.com>; 'Brian Carlson' <Brian.Carlson@wellfleet-ma.gov>;
'Dick Elkin' <dickelkin@gmail.com>; 'conradt@nausetschools.org'
<conradt@nausetschools.org>; Robert Troy <rst@troywallassociates.com>
Subject: RE: HEARING on proposed changes to Net Metering Credit values:
Wednesday!!!!
 
Good Afternoon,
 
This week, on Wednesday, Aug. 2 at 7:00pm, the DPU will hold public hearings at the
Cape Cod Community College’s Tilden Arts Center on the Eversource Rate Case,
Docket 17-05. CVEC will speak and hopes that all towns, districts and schools
participating in Net Metering Credit exchanges will be present to make their case too.
CVEC provided three meetings last week and the towns, districts and schools who
were able to have an attendee present have agreed to produce letters, which they will
read on Tuesday under oath and then submit.
 
This individual testimony is critical to the success of the CVEC case against the
Eversource proposed rate change and decreased valuation of Net Metering Credits.
The CVEC statement that the proposed change in rates will cost our towns, districts
and schools over $1,000,000 will not have the impact it needs without supportive
evidence of specific losses to the towns, districts and schools. The DPU needs to hear
that the savings have played a critical role to the towns.
 
For instance, has there been a specific program or salary provision that the savings
have allowed? If so, this needs to be stated. The potential impact from decreased
savings needs to be attached to real losses for the towns, districts and schools.
 
CVEC is here to help with your testimony should you need it. Do not hesitate to reach
out.
 
See you Wednesday night!
 
Also, if you need more time to provide written testimony, the deadline for written
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testimony is August 31. Again, we are here to help.
 
Thank You,


Liz
 
Liz Argo
Manager, Programs & Administration


Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.
23H2 White’s Path, Suite 2
South Yarmouth, MA 02664
774-722-1812 (cell)
 


From: Liz Argo 
Sent: Sunday, July 16, 2017 5:36 PM
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
<cotuitwater@verizon.net>
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
<conradt@nausetschools.org>
Subject: RE: CVEC MEETINGS on proposed changes to Net Metering Credit values
Importance: High
 
Hello All,
 
As noted, CVEC will provide three informational meetings to help municipalities,
schools, counties and districts understand Eversource’s threat to reduce Net Metering
Credit benefits and what CVEC proposes to do about it. The attached letter gives more
details.
 
Here are the meeting locations and times:
 


ON-ISLAND: July 20th, Katherine Cornell Theater, 51 Spring St., Tisbury. 2-
3pm


OUTER CAPE: July 21st, Eastham Library, 190 Samoset Rd., Eastham Room. 
2-3pm


MID & UPPER CAPE: July 24th , Sandwich Hollows Golf Course, I Round Hill
Road, East Sandwich (off service road that runs between exits 3 and 4). 2-3pm


We hope to see you there so we can unite to prevent the Eversource undermining of
your current savings as well as the utility’s move to cripple renewable energy
investment!!!
 
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
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 2:10 PM
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
Provincetown REC <rrec02657@gmail.com>; Kirk Metell <kmetell@tisburyma.gov>;
'Ann Crook' <ACrook@mvyairport.com>; 'Paul Gromer'
<pgromer@peregrinegroup.com>
Subject: RE: CVEC action on proposed changes to Net Metering Credit values as
presented by Eversource on Friday, June 2nd
 
Good Afternoon,
 
The attached letter notifies our member-towns and participants that due to the very
real threat of lost savings through Net Metering Credit devaluation, CVEC will seek
intervenor status in the current Eversource Rate Case hearing! This letter will also go
out to town managers via US Mail on Monday.
 
Your community stands to lose substantial Net Metering Credit savings and
future town budgets will be affected.
 
The DPU hearing process is fast-moving with evidentiary proceedings beginning in July
and a DPU decision scheduled for September. CVEC’s intention is to retain legal
counsel to facilitate CVEC’s participation as an intervenor on behalf of our members.
 
In addition, CVEC will schedule three informational meetings to give members and
participants an opportunity to learn more about the Eversource threat, as well as
information on CVEC actions to counter.
 
As always, call or email with questions.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 6:22 PM
To: 'David Gardner' <dgardner@provincetown-ma.gov>; 'David Panagore'
<dpanagore@provincetown-ma.gov>; John Kelly <jkelly@town.orleans.ma.us>;
Michael Embury <membury@brewster-ma.gov>; 'Jill Goldsmith'
<jgoldsmith@chatham-ma.gov>; 'esullivan@town.dennis.ma.us'
<esullivan@town.dennis.ma.us>; 'woodburyc@dy-regional.k12.ma.us'
<woodburyc@dy-regional.k12.ma.us>; 'Carpenter, Scott'
<scarpenter@monomoy.edu>; Jack Yunits Jr <jack.yunits@barnstablecounty.org>;
'Martina Thornton, Dukes County Manager' <manager@dukescounty.org>; Austin
Brandt <austin.brandt@capelightcompact.org>; Beebe, Jacqui <jbeebe@eastham-
ma.gov>; 'BFDWaterSupt' <BFDWaterSupt@comcast.net>; Ells, Mark
<Mark.Ells@town.barnstable.ma.us>; 'dknapik@yarmouth.ma.us'
<dknapik@yarmouth.ma.us>; 'gdunham@townofsandwich.net'
<gdunham@townofsandwich.net>; Christopher Clark <cclark@town.harwich.ma.us>;
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
<pdolby@edgartown-ma.us>; Guerino, Thomas <TGuerino@townofbourne.com>;
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
'Sandra Cashen' <cashens@dy-regional.k12.ma.us>; Isernio, Kathleen
<kisernio@monomoy.edu>; 'Leo Cakouones' <lcakounes@barnstablecounty.org>;
'John Alley' <alleys@vineyard.net>; 'Joe Bayne' <joebayne@comcast.net>;
'McLaughlin, Charles' <Charles.McLaughlin@town.barnstable.ma.us>; Steve Gavin
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
<klarea41@gmail.com>; 'Maggie Downey' <mdowney@capelightcompact.org>
Subject: CVEC action on proposed changes to Net Metering Credit values as presented
by Eversource on Friday, June 2nd
 
Hello All,
 


Last Friday, the local utility, Eversource, submitted revisions to its rate
case, which has been under review by the DPU since late winter.
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Following the Eversource rate revision submittal, on Monday CVEC sent
letters to the Attorney General and the DPU, joining our voice to the
voice of the AG  in demanding an extension to the review period for
these newly submitted revisions.
 
Today, using Friday’s Eversource revisions to the rate case, our CVEC
Executive Committee was able to provide an estimated calculation,
demonstrating that there will, in fact, be a detrimental impact to Net
Metering Credit (NMC) values from the proposed rate case revisions
submitted last Friday. The potential negative impact is due to proposed
changes to the distribution fee components of the NMC value. 
 
Today’s revelation of a negative impact to future Net Metering Credit
values is, and should be, a concern to our Members and is a “Call to
Action” for the Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative. These proposed
revisions will indeed affect projects now receiving Net Metering Credits.
 
The CVEC board will meet next Friday morning, June 16th, to further
discuss implications of the proposed rate changes and to determine our
course of action. We will meet in the Innovation Room in the OpenCape
Building at Barnstable County Complex at 9:30 am. All are welcome to
attend.
 
We will keep all our members and participants informed as we proceed.


 
Thank You,


Liz
 
Liz Argo
Manager, Programs & Administration


Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.
23H2 White’s Path, Suite 2
South Yarmouth, MA 02664
774-722-1812 (cell)







 





